From:
Sent: ' 19 May 2015 10:55

To: MS Marine Licensin
Subject: 05505 ‘ Installation of 2 moorings, Shiant Isles, North Minch
o

- MARINE {SCOTLAND) ACT 2010, PART 4 MARINE LICENSING

_INSTALLAT%QN OF 2 MOORINGS, SHIANT ISLES, NORTH MINCH

CO-ORDINATES: 57°53.641' N 006° 21.439' W {WGS84)
' 57°53.538’ N 006° 21.591" W

Thank you for your consultation on the above marine licence request.

We have no comments to make.

Best wishes

32 Francis Street
Stornoway

Isle of Lewis

HS1 2ND

Please note | work part-time hours: Mon, Tues & until 1pm Weds.

This email and any flles transmitted with it are confidential and Intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email In arror please notify the system

manager or the sender.

Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming emails from and te SMH may be rmonitored.

Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chols diomhalr agus airson an neach no buldheann
ainmichte a-mhain. Mas e gun d' fhuair sibh am post-deafain seo le mearachd, cuirlbh fios dhan

manaldsear-siostaim no neach-sgriebhaidh. -




Thoiribh an aire airson adhbharan gnothaich, *s ddcha gun téid shif a chumall air puist-dealain a‘ Hghinn

a-steach agus a’ dol a-mach bho SNH.
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